STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA April 23, 19835

GOVERNOR

Mr. D. T. Stogner, Jr.
Consoiidated 0i1 & Gas, Inc.
1860 Lincoln Street

Denver, CO 80295

SUBJECT: P&A of Shipp #1 SWD
Sec 17, T17S, R37E

Dear Mr. Stogner:

50 YEARS

1935 - 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
{505) 393-6161

OQur records do not indicate that the Abo perfs have beer squeezed.

You will need to pull the retrievabie bridge plug at 5300' and
cover the abo zone with CIBP w/35' sand, then squeeze the San

Andres perfs. The remaining procedure is adequate.

Very truly yours,

Jerry Sexton

- Supervisor, District I



